WVSZ:6 S202 9 AON ‘(LNYUDNT) Ul sl Jo pajeieuss) Awapeoy doid 1SE0dYMON - 040
¥ 0 | efieg (& = 60387 ‘N = {eoMpypooyD Aq eaig abed
ppuogpg o 443 & - 'L0L¥L0 = (SIPI tokeg eAcIddy ‘A = LPIOH UQ 'N = odAL Jueuwiked ‘N = poyien jusiiled ‘p. = BI0) Aq paselii "uopd(y 12pIO 308U d Aq perog  Loieles

# Jsis|Boy CZ000-920d9 #0d ¥2Q ¥o8ud PlUareg .

0000 -000-1€55 0128 -81 1L -0-0000-29 (5Z6100) 9202
{zpoREyL} 9/Z 109 - §H .
00’ 00z . pepuqng G2/50/11 I INSEIODS 160L - AMIATTEG YIIVM YED000TY  GEL00L 9BISE0E
# sersibay 02000-92048 #0d a1 ovun pjuoeg
0000 -000-1E56-0428-0L 41 -0-0000-29 (S/6100) 9202
. {zro8eHt) 042 10V - SH
000l 600} . PeljenS SZ/50/t INTHDINDT L00L - AMIAMIA MILVM BEO0092H GZ/LO/0L OF/SEOE
_ 20856 VO 'WITNNT .
8828 X082 Qd
(1/SO1L000) OO0 HIIVAM SONINAS TYASAHD JOPUBA, oY
doay3 00°228T junowy esI0ALE [2J0t
# sesibay 10800-920d49 #0d 8120 %oouD piunteg

0000 -000 -0%¥S -0022 -0000 -0 -0000 -29  {280000) 9202
SH - JONVHNSNE

B0ZeEE [l ey pepjuang GTIE0L  (2PosThl) e1105 AHINONW LE000-924  CMIDIS0 92/520T
O8IC8 WO Uetiesn
606 %08 "O'd
{4/7} 10S0) Sd¥SieHBYD JOPUBA 4V
PoOUD  GL6VO'E JUNOWY SDIOAU [ECL |
# Joysiboy 60000-92048 #0d 81801 YosyD piyoeg
0000 -000-00SS5 -00L8-S61 1 -0-0092-29 {L6+¥Z00) sz0e
01'6%0') 0000 -000 -0085 -001L2-¢611 -0 -0000 -39 (LB1000) 920Z
: SH ~ ONINVITD
0L E6¥0°L O0L670'E peHiIgnS Seistily  (Zyoserl) 2904 { STALFHLA GZO000TY  GIMO/LL 9ZEZ0Z

L2886 VO Wivouy
123418 HENIASTS 1821

{1/Z41000) HOYNHD 1SIGOHLTIN G3LINA YivouyY JOpUBA Y
N29YD 586 JUNOUNY SDI0AL] [B}6 5,
0000 -829-15E¥ -00LZ-0LLL -0 -00LL -29 {56E200) 8Z0F
{zyogzpi) oW .
9268 9¢°88 panigns SZIS0/LE QIMAXPEX-XD0L -~ STMddNS IOH-H0 9L000-92M  SE/ERfLl 92rSTOT *

A ¥Z186 VA ‘oRess

#8150 X0g Od
_{1/991020) "ONI' seoiuag [epde) uozeuny iopusp 4y

L

oAl ‘wosus

$Y994 dV JUN029Y ueg AJUNos - ALNNOD JUNedsY yueg . |  SZ0zZ/S0/LL paInPRYDS

Jo)siboy Jusuiieg egphedgbey




WYSZ'6 SZ0Z 9 AON '(ENVHONF) 1S alnr Joj peressuss

Awepeoy daid JseootpioN - 40

[ viozebey
oolos 1of

g3 &

‘104710 = (S)P1 Yoled ferosddy “A = ipjoH O

(A = 20107 "N = (20pypioals Ag weeig abeg L

‘N = 8dA) wewiked "N = pousaiy juewiAed oz = Bi0) Aq passyd ‘togdo Jepig ¥osYn oV Agpepiog  uocpoess

¥eUo  soegl Junouny aotoAll fRlog
# wisifey #P000-892049 #0d S1B3 o940 plucleg
oSy 0000-8.9-0955-06+8-E611 -0 -0000-29 (961000) 9Z0Z
0000 -229-0085-0622-0L11-0-0000-29 (1€6100) 9z0zZ
S -
o'sh ZO'SY pepiang czZio0/tL  (2Pegzil) 1/€0. ONIGGIYHS Y3dvd 29000924 ST/SOMLL QTGIOE
# JersiBoy £¥000-92048 #0d sy oeyn Pryoleg
0000 -000 -G998 -0019 -E6LL -0 0000 -29 {(SBL000) 9Z0Z
. wIl
90°GEL onges pepigng SZ/e0fE  (ZPasEhl) GEZO.  DONIGUIXHS HIdvd 19000-924 SZ/BZ/0L OZ/SIOZ
BEGSE VD TTHAAZ INDION
1LEEZ X008 Od
{(}/280000) IMYMY QIUHS Jopusp gy
dB43  BERL Junowy adjoAu| [ejo)
0800 -000-L6E¥ -0001L ~0L L4 -0 ~00FL -29 (BGEZ0D) 0zZ0Z
{zvogzrL) SH - 83aNddns
06'6Z 08'62 pepnugng SIS0/ L 29Z6L8 NOLLYHETTED L0000-028 SERO/LL 9Z/eT0E *
# 1eist5ey SE000-92048 #0d sreg Yooy PIoIEY )
_ 0000-BL9-0LEV 0018 -E6LL -0 -0000 -29 {061000) 9Z0Z
{zposzbi) Sit - S3HddNS
L0 -$0'L L papiugng SIS0 1/68LE . FONVYNILNIVIN SPO00-92Y  SZ/ZZ/R0 9Z/870Z
12956 VO WivDuy
} 1TSS HIG ¥RY
{L/£0L000) IHYMOMYH FOV STISNIH Jopusp vy
¥oyQ  00'ZSh FUNCURY 22I0AU] [E10L
# Jeysifioy 02000-92048 #0d 2180 ¥oeuyD Piucieg
0000 -000-12585-0128-0L1 L ~0-0000-28 {S/6400) 0Z0Z
{zrogzrL) 9.7 1907 - SH
00°0% 00’09 paniugng ST/S0/LL SELBL0L - AM3ATEA YTV SE000-92H  ST/SHDL  9E/SEDE
# seysibay 0200092048 #04 s1e(1 yoays piLoeg .
0000 -000-1€55-0128-0L 41 -0-0000-29 (2.6100) 9Z0Z
{zyogert) 9.2 oY - SH .
0008 0008 paprugng STS0/L L SELOZO0E - AMIAITRA ¥V 9E000-02  SZZOOL 92/570Z

. ﬂvmz..ﬁﬂoov . {1/591000} 0D HILVI SONIHCS TYASAND dopu=p Jy

, siJay) dv Unoasy yueg bc:ou - ALNMOD Wnoday yuey

.

JoysiBoy Justiiey

SC0e/q0/1 L peinpauRs




WVGT'6 5202 9 AON (LNVOMF) IS el Jo} pajelsiies)

- Awepeoy doig 1secoyUeN - 020

¥i0 ¢ ofied
pruoigoS Jof o

EX=2

NHM.

‘1047E0 = (SIP1 Yoleg |eaciddy *A = PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dAL Juslifed N = Poyey IUswked ‘02 = B:0) A passti4 ‘uopdQ JepiQy Moy dy &g periog  uonosies

(A = 40087 N = {aoiapypoays AQ Neaug obeg

LETLGE'Car

eGP LIV

oHeleQ -

soueleg ysey

" ALNMO9 3uncooy #ueg - ONNd AS SISNIAXT

300U S0Z0L UNoWY 3010AU| 210},
# Jeisiboy 05000-920d4g #0d aeq ¥oeyn plyoleg
0000 -829-2£95-00622-0111 -0-0000-29 (l1S5i00) 920Z
(zyomzrl)  LO-9YBOSNDH - SN -
£0°201 £0°Z0L ponuagng gz/50/1L 80L890G  LOWVMINOGD WIFH0D 69000-92d  SZHOL 9E/520T
£16%6 VD ‘00D
speusidsy glg
. {Lf0¥E0E0) Seomag ssouUshg O3gn Jopusp, 4y
¥oRUd 0001ZT Junewy go10AU] 2301 osjy ssAojdwg ¢
# 1sisibey SPI00-020dS #04 8lB( YoeyD Plyoleg
000G -8L9-0085 -002€ -0000 -0 -0000 -28 (180000} 920T
{ZrogerL} S - LSYDIv=Rig
00°091° 00°09L'L ponnugns SZIS0/EL . SWAON¥ZLE FHONMT 99000974  ST/CO/LL 9T/STOZ
# Jois|Bey 2¥000-92049 #0d SjB(] ¥o8YS Piusteg
0000 -G00 -008S -00.2E -000D.~0 -0000 -28  {020000) 8202
(g¥ogzirt) SH-1SVhHivaug -
00°0S0'1 00 050°L palneang ST/S0/LE SHAON #2214 { HONfY1 GO000-924 SZ/SO/LL 9T/ST0T
1645712556 VI WiVOMY
AYM HIAOTIO 5182
{3/1800€0) DV HOTAVL JopLsA oY

S¥I8UY 4V Noady jueg Aunoy >._..zn..o.u uUnoaay sueg

Joysibioy Juswheg

Uauiiios s#ba

SZOZISO/1 L PRINPEYOS




INVSZ6 G202 9 AON UNVHONF) 1RI9 alin 1o} pRieieusd Awspeay dold 1SEOIION - 0L0
¥ io ¥ ebed {A = 4017 'N = ¢ 9o1npYpooUYD AQ Yealg sbeq
DIUIOJIES i0f JdH3 & ‘L0110 = (S)PI Yoeg 1eacuddy "A = LPIOH LD ‘N = 8dAL Juswihed N = poyle Weiiked ‘02 = B10) Aq peiellid ‘UoRdQ JepIO YoBUT d Aq pepiog  UORosieg
. 9BPE0°9% ,
90°460'9$ RNOUN BUADYMORUD IOL ¢ Hney prea 0 WRCDHOY g wnoyyeud L Wney weAeg - spEio ] podey

wsuiled feuld sejouep o
sweu wawfed usyl JUSBHID SWEBL 300U SS10UBP 4,
i SIOpUSA, o8y safodug Jo JequunN B
sjuatded Apgert Jo equnn @
spustufed predald 10 Jogunp |
F4 Jopusa jusualp e 0} siswAed 10 Jequiny ,
wnvxs LOTHTINI 40 SWHLE wauns
-000°000'1 8
666°666$ - 000°005$
666°66Y$ - 000'002%
666'6618 - 0000014
666'66% - 000'G1%
B36'¥FEE -000'0LS
666'88 - 000'SS
g 868'¥% -000°1%
6663 - 00S$
£ 66¥% ~00Lg
4 66% -08

SINNOD NOLLNEIHLISIO INNOWY IDIATYMOTHD
9076008 Whowy esuedcy felol
o0'g ¥e] ssjeg pledurt (g0l
90'y60°9% junoly soipypsals BI0t
9 SIAPY PIEDA JO Jaguiny
] SAARY HOW 10 Jadiny
206008 g SY98LD jo Jequunyy
¥l SisetiAe J0 Jequuny

§ $199U3 dv 1unoooy yueg AUN0D - ALNROD WINCIOY fueg SZOZ/50/LL POINpaNOS

ieysiBey wewhey | egohegbey




WWVS556 GE0Z i AON (LNVHONM) WEID st Jo} paelsusg

Awspeoy doid 1SECOHLON - 020

{A = 0187 'N = J8oApYRISYD Aq yeeug obeyg

€87 10 = (S)PE ysteg eaoiddy ‘A = ZPIOH LD ‘N = edAl Juewdey ‘N = poyls wewiked g/ = Bi0) Aq Persiiid ‘uopd( JepIQ 08UD dY Ag peliog  uogasieg

0000 -829 -008S -00.L8 ~0000 -0 -B000-29 (L80000) 9Z0Z
friizeril SN - 18Y-DivaNg

oogze'l _ 00’622 panugrg SZIELILL SN ACN SZLL  [HONMI 29000-0TH  SZ/ZLAL STSIOE
# loyabey 2F000-920d8 #0d Sjeq AIsuD piyareg _
8000 -00Q-008S ~00LE -0006 -0 -0000 -28 (080000} $Z0Z
{riresyL) SH - LSv-bivadg
00'SZo’L GOS0 penuugng GaiElitL SHAONGZ.LL JHONRT GO000-92d SEEL/LL 928207
18/6-LEGEE YO YIVONY
AVM HIAOTID 5182
(1/1800€0} IHIA HOTAVE J0pUBA d¥
NWOBYD  TOC : JUNOMIY SSIOAUE JJ0L
£000-000 -05¥%5 ~002£ -0000 -0 0000 -29 (Z260000) 9202
, (Frizert) 21z-avy
L208 _ L EnE payiughg SZEHLE £Y-GRLIDZIBIEAY 2UBYS BIEY Oid VEIZZIS0 BE/RTOT
PL866 VO "OINIWYHOVS
00E 2LNS 19341S 1 1651
{11010000} ANN- ALTHEVE $S30X3 S100HO8 JopusA Joaung
WD 26'gle Jjnouny 2310Au} fejol
# iesiBay LP0D0-9Z0dE #0d 212( ¥oaus PRYYEE
0000 -000-0955 -001L8 -861 1 -0 -0000-29 (561000) sZaz
(F1izepi) 687568080 100V -
L0898} 8108t pomugns SZIELAL GS0G06YE - - SH- FOVEUIVYD 69000-92Y S2YLSHO) 9T/5T0T
# lojsifisy ZrO00-920dd #04 SIEQ yoeun Proeg
0000 818 -095% -00L8 -€641 -0 -0000-29 T96LO0G) 920T
{Frizeet) LZEOTR060 1OV
51°8€1 GI8EL pemumng SZICLLL OFBE0IPE - S - 3ovaYo 09000-924 SZ/LS/01 9Z/STOZ
: $O558 ¥O VONVS
HAV JONYA SES 881 X085 '0'd
{1/300000} YLVONY ASOI00T JOpUBA dY
b JUROLLY SDIOAL FRIOL ,
0000 ~000 -01EF-0ZL 1 -08.6 -0 005929 (£88600) 9Z0Z -
) (rr1eert) $}oocpjIoM
£2FE £8'¥E [ ST FAASIQAN-1dLE (3dS eousS-Sin SZ/GLAAL 92/9E0T
, ¥Z186 YM opesg
¥816£D ¥og Od
(17981080} "ONJ' sa0inieg fepdes uczewy JOpUBA JoRI

..mxu D dV Junodoy jue IUN0D - ALNNOD Wno20y jueg

o)s169y Juatuied

Howoy

egphedbsy




WVYSS'E SCOZ PL AON (INVEDNI) UBIH ahnp 10} pajelsusn Aurepeoy deid jS2004MION - 00
_ {A = 2092 N = LB0APYPIoRYD A4 Weaug obed
"£92710 = (Sipl Hojeq ercuddy “A = LPIOH uQ ‘N = sdAi wewied "N = poue wawiAed ‘gz = BI0} Ag paseliid “uoRdO J8pI0 YORUD Jv Ag periog  Lonoeeg
: 1190628 ,
11006°Z¢ UNOULY BSIAPYAIIBYD [BI0L ¢ UROYD PIEDA 0 WROQHIY ¥ unoo sy 8 unos ustufed - sjejo L podey

2 jo g obed
DRNOJIDT 4% d¥3 &

lusuifed euld sejousp 4
otuey Juswhed LByl JUSISIHD SwisU XO8UD SBI0USD J,
1 sI0pUB A oSy aafojduig Jo loquunn 3
sjuswiAed Agqen jo sequiny ©
sjusuwhed predald Jo fequing §
JOPUOA JUSISHD B 0} Stusitked 0 Joquiny .
veore ISTHTLINT 4O SINZLI wires
- 000'000° 1%
666'666% - 000°005%
666'66v% - 000'00ZE
666'66L% - 060'001LS
665'66% -000'GLS
666'FLE - 0DO'0LS
666'63 - 000's$
b 868'v$ - 000'1%
6856% - 0058
Z 86¥% -00L$
} 66% ~0%

SINNOO NOLLABRLISIA LNNOWY IDINAVAIOIHD

£1°908'2% RINOURY 9susdx [210)
00 Xe] sejeg predun 0]
LL'306'78 JUNOULY SDIAPYAIISUD 2104
o SOAPY PIEDA JO JAGUNN
SOIADY HOY o Jequunny
SHOBUD JO JBGIINN
SUOWAR JO JagunN

L1'906°TS

© T o

PLGPE 2o 1£'458'e8% 219062
T e soueleg yseo suadxy:
ALNMQOD JUNo0Y dueg - INfid Ag SASNIAIXE

¥UD  §0°0STT JUNOLIY S3IOALE 2101 osyy sefojduy 3

# soysifey 8700092048 #0d #ed 3RUo pryoreg
(POnLLOoD )

mv_ums.o.a(.ﬁiouoi Rueq 5.:.300. - Ez.:oo”wcso.uud jueg

- SZOZITLE L PRIMPRUDG

JeysiBoy uswiAeg egpledboy




WYZL'6 SZ0C 61 AON “(INYHONT) e aynp jof pejpiouss

Awapeoy daid IS2OOULION - 929
[€lorebed — (A = ¢omz "N = ¢ronpymosyg Aq yesig obeg 18710
| DRLOJIES 0] AHE & 062710 = {S)P} Yo1eg fenoaddyy ‘A = ¢PIOH UG "N = 8k, euskeq N = Powmsp iueuwited '/ = B.g) £q paseyid "uogdo J8piC Y0540 gy Kq pauiog uoposies

¥osD el'gen . unouy esjoAy] [2)0L
# 1oysifiay 1106002048 #0d aped] Yoayn PlYorRg
0000 -000 -606S “00LZ ~€614 -0 0000 29 (J81060) 9Z0Z
294 251100148
(1seserl)  #00v / 19807228-20.
8265 84°€69 pajiugng S2/8LILE SZI0L4 (SH} INOHJ A2008-92d STHOMLL 9Z/SZ0E
, SZ0S-46109 T 'WYIULS 10D
SZ0S X089 Od
{L/£10000) 131V JOPUBA oy
MeaUD  00'000'e JUNoUIY 8d10ALT (B10 1
# JensiBay Z006H-9Z0dg #0d B yo8yD Prioreg
0000 -000 -ZL9S 0022 -0L L1 -0 -0000 -Z9 (e£9{000) 9Z0Z
{18g5e¥1)
GODON'E 00°000's papnugng SZ/eLILL 8C MHgNIOIA INIY-SH V0000-92Y  GTBLALL 97Tz
. . . 12506 VD VivDuY
. 13T HINSATIT 192)
{472} 1000) HONNHO ISIGOHLIN QILNN YiVOuY i0pusA dv
Hsud  09'004 JURGURF 3SI0AU 11 L
# Iz)8iBey £0000-92049 #0d 818 Yoays poJibieri=T .
0000 -000 -8295 -004Z -0 11 -0 -0000 -z9 {49 L1600 ) 9z0Z
: {igogesL) TYINTY
8000k 00001 pafitugng GZRLHE HIFWSHH3IJ ezoe IOVHOLS - SH 2000092Y  SZ/3LitL 9Z/eZ0
. , , L2956 VO YIvouyY ,
J33418 I oot
{1/6¥3000) IDVHOLS ININ VIVONY 10pUBA oY
¥osUD 2020z WNOWY 8d0AL BJ0L
0000 -819-LGEV-00LZ-0LLL-0-00L} -29 {86€200) 9zZoz
{(teegeyl) S
1ieg Li'eg PORILIGRS Szl SWMOWOdDTIS-/MML - SIFIddNS EnIEE o) FLOO0-98H  G2/4LAG 9Z/CP0T *
# Josibay #0d aBd Yosys plyoleg LHBUARS JBUL] oL
0000 -000 ~19EP -00LZ-0L 1 -0 -00LL -Z0 {¥6£Z00 ) oZoZ
(1gegepi) SH
96°9¥L 96°0r1 papnugng Sci8i/ll  SHMOWO-dOID-ZMML - S31TddNS I01440 £L000-92Y  SZiZi/LE 9Z/CZo .

(11951080} "ONY seoMhIeg

YZles VA onees ,
781960 %08 Od

i

eggheghoy

jENdesy uozeuny

lopuap 4y
#bay. - P

. STOUBLILL PeIpSLIS




WVYZL'6 G202 61 AAN {INYUONT) RIS ainr jo) pegeisusD Awiepeoy doid JSEedURON - 020
‘ {A = 20107 N = 20IPYPIDRYD Aq Neeig SBBg 'LE/F1L0
‘082710 = (S)P1 oreg feaoiddy ‘A= ZPIOH UO *N = 8dA} Juotifed N = poweyy wewifed o) = B10) E paisiiid ‘togdO Jopag Yosu i Ag papiog  ucposieg

{ewozabey
DjuiojiEy o 4H3 &

12005'g67 PLGLL80G e vLZol
el 90U ¢ _ wu:m_mm Hseo mm:mn_xm

tznoo wcnbou( yueg - Qme A8 mmmZm.mxw

#osYs  OOSLIYL juncury esjoau [ejoL os}y safojdg
# 1238158 87000-970dg #0d ejeg %oy . Blyoeg B010ALY S1R0HdNG PIoH _
0000 -828 -008S -00.E -000D -G -0000-25 (180000} 9Z0Z
_ (1geserl) SIN - LSV:ivaNE
00086 00056 pepIGng SZIBLILE wese3ANQAON 9221 FHONMT 99000-928  §TLLILL 9Z/Z0Z

# 1215180y £p000-92048 #0d slec] osun pluoeg _
0000 -080 0085 -BOLE ~000D -0 -00008 ~29 (080000 ) 9202
{1ge5spL} SH - ISYINYINg

00582 _ 00'ss, o ) PANMINNG | 5ZARLILE AON 8Z.L FHONNT 59000-924 SZ/rLILL DZISTOZ
, _ S . i , ‘ ‘ _ T IBISITSE6 VO WIVOWY
AYM H3ACTIO G182
: : {L/1B0GE0) AN HOTAVL lopusp oy
#osyD  goe WROURY 3010AU] {E3OL
# misifey 1£060-920d9 #0d 1B Moeys PioIEg
0000 ~000 -0865 ~00LZ ~0L 1) -0 0800 -29 {2£1000) 8202
. {1¢865¥F1)
s 85°c papinang STIRLLE SZyiil SH - 3BVISOd SG000-0Zx  SZ¥i/LL 92/5202 -
j _ - _ : : § , _ L0656 o ‘Biemy
1848282
{1iL¥10€D) 09 soded omoed 0pUSA Y
¥o8UD  00°00S'Y jnouy aneauf fe3el
# sersiBoy £5000-92048 #0d 812G %0aUD . Plucteg
0000 -829-2495-D0LZ -04 14 -0 -0000 -29 {$21L000) SZ0Z
{rseseri)
oo.oom.*. , . 00°005y _ PERUINS SeIRLL 26T 03 SW-INTIH - PI000-92M SERILAL 9TiSE0T
) , i ) 0556 VI ‘BlR0Ny
942 X008 Od

mtmicme W%%& ﬁ%ﬁo@m mmoo:toz OpUBA Jy

| SZ0ZIgLLL PaIPaUSS

&Em_mmm Ew_._.Smn_ mmaamn_umm




WYL G202 81 AON CINYHONM) IWBID S)nr Jo) paeistivg

Awispeoy deiy 3s200utioN « pip

. Ejagebey .
{ SIS A gHT &

{A = (o107 "N = ¢ oompypioeys Aq jeaig abeg

27444

SrPLZ0ls jnoury sopYMORYO B0 g WNGD preDA o

YTIToLS
WNeDHOY 2 wnojyosun g

£

Wiz el sepousp 4

SBU JuBWied UBLE JUSIaNID sluey ¥o8YD SOjoUSp
suOpuUBA oSty sefojtiug Jo Jeqiiny B
sewded fqet jo Jequink B
sweluAed predeld 1o Joqung |
Jopush JuaMp B 0 sjusiuAed jo equnN ,

wwsin LSTATENE 0 SR ravns

= N O

- 000°000'18
6666664 - 000'005%
666°656¢% - 000'002%
666°68L% - 000'DOLS
866'66% - 0O0'SLS
666%1$ -000°0L%
666'6% - 000'G%
686'%$ -000'LS
e68%  -oosh
66v  -00if
65% -0%

 SINNOD NOLNGRLSIA LNNOWY 0IAQYNOTHO

HPLT0LS
00'g
SFPLZONE
0

|
CEFFLZOLS L
8

Junowy ssusdxs elo],

xe{ Sépg preduf o]
JUrouny SOPYAIBUD EIn ]
SOIADY PIEDA 10 JOGIUNN
SUADY HOW JO 1SGUINN
SHOBYN JO JoqUIrt
SjURlAE] Jo Jogqun

JIROD WBWARY

‘084710 = (S)p1 4ojeg fercsddy SA = LPIoH U ‘N = 8dA JuswiAed N = pouey| wewiked ‘p/ = Bi0) AQ Pasellid ‘UsgdQ JepIQ YORYD dY AQ paliog  Uoussies

sjejo poday

loysibay wewieg

ecphedbioy

- SZOZ/BL/LL PSINpaYdg. |




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board
Tuesday, November 18, 2025
NPA HS, Rm2
1761 11t Street Arcata, CA 95521

Minutes
4:16pm

1. Callto Order/Agenda

Board Members present: Robert Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Rebecca Hall, Jessica Callahan, lJillian
Sheppard

Others present: Bridget Quinn, NPA Teacher; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Christy Ng,
HCOE Liasion

1.1 Adopt the Agenda
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to adopt the
agenda.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton

Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer

Jillian Sheppard

Motion carried, 5-0-0

1.2 Introduction of Guests
Introductions were made by all that were present.

2. Consent Agenda

2.1 Consideration of Approval of the Warrants for NPA
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the
warrants for NPA.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton

Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer

Jillian Sheppard

Motion carried, 5-0-0



2.2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the October 14th Board Meeting
It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Jim Hilton to pull the warrants for
further consideration.

It was moved by lJillian Sheppard and seconded by Robert Ziemer to approve the
minutes for October 14™,

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton

Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer

Jillian Sheppard

Motion carried, 5-0-0

3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
3.1 Comments by the Public: Introduction of the guests were made.

Jillian made a public comment sharing the great success of the school-wide
Thanksgiving potluck.

Robert Ziemer shared that he will step down as board chair effective after the
December 9t board meeting.

4. Action Items to be Considered
4.1 Consideration of approval of a school bank account, personnel access, and
accounting procedures

Charter Director Adam Hess shared the intention to start a school bank account
at Coast Central Credit Union to process digital transfers. There will be a board
policy established regarding monthly fiscal reports, and how transactions will be
processed. The board asked that their questions be answered at the December
9t meeting.

No action was taken by the board



4.2 Consideration of Approval of Pay and Hours for the Music Ensemble Instructor

The Charter Director shared that the music instructor was inadvertently paid at a lower
rate than in previous years. The intention is to pay the instructor their previous pay rate,
for five hours per week. The pay would be retroactively given to the instructor for the
2025-26 school year.

It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Jessica Callahan to approve a return to
the previous pay rate at five hours per week, including retroactive payment for the
2025-26 school year.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton

Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer

Jillian Sheppard

Motion carried, 5-0-0

4.3 Consideration of Approval of Registrar Pay for 25-26 School Year

The Charter Director proposed a return to the 24-25 payrate for the school’s registrar.

No action was taken by the board.

4.4 Consideration of Approval of English Teacher Position

The Charter Director shared that the English teacher would not be able to continue in the
role of 9™ and 10" English teacher.

It was moved by Jillian Sheppard and seconded by Jessica Callahan that the 9/10 teacher be
approved given that it is within the parameters of the adopted budget.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton

Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer

Jillian Sheppard

Motion carried, 5-0-0



5. Discussion Items
5.1 NPA Climate Change Group
The Charter Director shared that a student has been accepted in a Youth Climate
Leadership Program. The student would like to meet the board to discuss
initiatives at the December meeting.

5.2 PAC and student representatives

The Charter Director shared that he is working with the heron boosters to
establish this year’s Parent Advisory Council and student representatives.

5.3 Updates on SB740 and NSLP Funding
The Charter Director shared that SB740 must be delayed due to the need for a
material revision of our charter. The NSLP application is moving forward, and we
are waiting for the landlord to finish the updates to the kitchen so that we can
apply for a cafeteria permit.

6. Reports
6.1. Director’s Report
The Charter Director shared news of the successful Thanksgiving potluck. There
was information regarding the last few weeks of the year as both campuses
enter the last part of the semester. The student-led conferences are happening

at the middle school. The school play will be an all-school play with the location
to be determined before the next board meeting.

7. Next Board Meeting

7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Guidelines for international travel. Work party at the high school. Board member
recruitment — notice goes into the newsletter. NEF discussion.

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: December 9th at 4:15pm.

8. Adjournment at 5:55 pm



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

2026 School Board Regular Meeting Calendar

Regular meetings will be held on the second Wednesday of the month at 4:15 pm, unless
otherwise noted. If there is a closed session, it will typically be after the regular meeting.
June meetings may need to be held later in the month in order to accommodate the Local
Accountability Plan and Budget Adoption processes.

January 14
February 11
March 11
April 8

May 13
June 10
June 11
August 12
September 9
October 14
November 12 (the 11" is Veterans Day)

December 9 (Annual organizational meeting)



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy First Interim 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2025-26 Form CI
Humboldt County Charter School Certification G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)

Charter Number:

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of schools if the county board of education is the
chartering authority ):

2025-26 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a).
Signed: Date:

Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Printed Name: Title:

For additional information on the interim report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Name

Title

Telephone

E-mail Address

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Cl_CharterSchool, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 11/14/2025 4:32 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy 2025-26 First Interim 12101240134163

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 62l
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)
Board . o/ i
Rosource Object | Orgial | Approved. | Actuals | Prfeced | (Go 35 | cotumn
odes Codes A) Budget ©) D) ?E)) (BF)& D
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 1,378,793.00 | 1,378,793.00 | 350,231.00 | 1,305,057.00 | (73,736.00) -5.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 16,631.00 16,631.00 3,815.00 34,894.00 18,263.00 109.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 157,412.00 157,412.00 | 60,647.72 257,730.00 | 100,318.00 63.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 108,046.00 108,046.00 | 13,712.02 110,381.00 2,335.00 2.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,660,882.00 | 1,660,882.00 | 428,405.74 | 1,708,062.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 583,138.00 583,138.00 | 129,038.22 523,010.00 60,128.00 10.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 172,486.00 172,486.00 | 59,774.80 239,634.00 | (67,148.00) -38.9%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 305,038.00 305,038.00 | 70,087.74 333,968.00 | (28,930.00) -9.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 96,924.00 96,924.00 7,389.04 99,743.00 (2,819.00) -2.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 481,991.00 481,991.00 | 114,129.94 478,390.00 3,601.00 0.7%
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- (1,567.00)
7499 1,101.00 1,101.00 0.00 2,668.00 -142.3%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,640,678.00 | 1,640,678.00 | 380,419.74 | 1,677,413.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 20,204.00 20,204.00 47,986.00 30,649.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 20,204.00 20,204.00 47,986.00 30,649.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 223,383.80 223,383.00 223,383.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 223,383.80 223,383.00 223,383.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 223,383.80 223,383.00 223,383.00
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 243,587.80 243,587.00 254,032.00
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 77,769.00 77,769.00 141,788.00
c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 165,818.80 165,818.00 112,244.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 543,672.00 543,672.00 | 145,178.00 393,699.00 | (149,973.00) -27.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 270,288.00 270,288.00 86,778.00 395,077.00 124,789.00 46.2%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 | (27,938.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy 2025-26 First Interim 12101240134163

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)
Board . .
- . Difference % Diff
o Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals Projected (Col B & Column
Description Budget Operating To Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 564,833.00 564,833.00 | 146,213.00 516,281.00 | (48,552.00) -8.6%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,378,793.00 | 1,378,793.00 | 350,231.00 | 1,305,057.00 | (73,736.00) -5.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 12,986.00 12,986.00 0.00 12,986.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 1,624.00 1,624.00 0.00 1,624.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 3,216.00 12,862.00 12,862.00 New
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 2,021.00 2,021.00 599.00 2,396.00 375.00 18.6%
Title 11, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040,
3060,
3061,
3150,
3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 8290 5,026.00
4037,
4124,
4126,
4127,
5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,026.00 New
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 16,631.00 16,631.00 3,815.00 34,894.00 18,263.00 109.8%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Y ear All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 4,555.00 4,555.00 0.00 4,555.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 31,941.00 31,941.00 | (2,412.28) 30,192.00 (1,749.00) -5.5%
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) 2600 8590 50,000.00 50,000.00 28,000.00 100,000.00 50,000.00 100.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 8590 0.00
9 6695 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Music in Schools (Prop 28) 6770 8590 16,063.00 16,063.00 5,022.00 17,930.00 1,867.00 11.6%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 54,853.00 54,853.00 30,038.00 105,053.00 50,200.00 91.5%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 157,412.00 157,412.00 | 60,647.72 257,730.00 100,318.00 63.7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Humboldt County Office of Education
Humboldt County

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

2025-26 First Interim

Expenditures by Object

12101240134163
Form 62l
G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Page 3

Board . o M
Rosourco Ovject | tinal | Approved | Actuls | Profocted | (cai5 5 | column
odes Codes A) Budget ©) ©) ?E)) (BF)& D
(8)
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 55,697.00 55,697.00 2,416.02 56,538.00 841.00 1.5%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 40,349.00 40,349.00 11,296.00 41,843.00 1,494.00 3.7%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 108,046.00 108,046.00 13,712.02 110,381.00 2,335.00 2.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,660,882.00 | 1,660,882.00 | 428,405.74 | 1,708,062.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 489,593.00 489,593.00 | 97,856.54 429,465.00 60,128.00 12.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 8,775.00 8,775.00 2,925.00 8,775.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 84,770.00 84,770.00 | 28,256.68 84,770.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 583,138.00 583,138.00 | 129,038.22 523,010.00 60,128.00 10.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 39,790.00 39,790.00 | 21,690.80 112,207.00 | (72,417.00) -182.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 58,585.00 58,585.00 | 18,085.20 61,111.00 (2,526.00) -4.3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 (80.00) New
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 66,236.00 66,236.00 | 19,918.80 66,236.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 7,875.00 7,875.00 0.00 0.00 7,875.00 100.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 172,486.00 172,486.00 | 59,774.80 239,634.00 | (67,148.00) -38.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 137,001.00 137,001.00 | 18,714.59 128,961.00 8,040.00 5.9%
PERS 3201-3202 56,539.00 56,539.00 | 17,630.59 81,222.00 | (24,683.00) -43.7%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 26,613.00 26,613.00 7,937.45 31,999.00 (5,386.00) -20.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 68,641.00 68,641.00 | 21,934.40 76,152.00 (7,511.00) -10.9%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 378.00 378.00 94.46 378.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 15,866.00 15,866.00 3,776.25 15,256.00 610.00 3.8%

Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy 2025-26 First Interim 12101240134163

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)
Board . o M
Rosource Oujet | S0 | Appreied | Ace | Prleced | cals s | Coumn
Codes Codes A) Budget ©) D) ?E)) (BF)& D
(8)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 305,038.00 305,038.00 70,087.74 333,968.00 (28,930.00) -9.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 4,700.00 4,700.00 2,451.10 6,230.00 (1,530.00) -32.6%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 85,047.00 85,047.00 2,807.00 85,160.00 (113.00) -0.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 7,077.00 7,077.00 1,942.00 5,753.00 1,324.00 18.7%
Food 4700 100.00 100.00 188.94 2,600.00 (2,500.00) | -2,500.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 96,924.00 96,924.00 7,389.04 99,743.00 (2,819.00) -2.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 10,216.00 10,216.00 0.00 9,860.00 356.00 3.5%
Travel and Conferences 5200 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 25,469.00 25,469.00 14,170.22 25,786.00 (317.00) -1.2%
Insurance 5400-5450 36,751.00 36,751.00 16,262.11 34,838.00 1,913.00 5.2%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 62,656.00 62,656.00 6,620.73 58,652.00 4,004.00 6.4%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 106,612.00 106,612.00 39,977.78 110,892.00 (4,280.00) -4.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 216,870.00 216,870.00 35,038.23 216,678.00 192.00 0.1%
Communications 5900 19,217.00 19,217.00 2,060.87 17,484.00 1,733.00 9.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 481,991.00 481,991.00 | 114,129.94 478,390.00 3,601.00 0.7%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense—Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict Attendance 7110 0.00
Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 1,101.00 1,101.00 0.00 2,668.00 (1,567.00) -142.3%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,101.00 1,101.00 0.00 2,668.00 (1,567.00) -142.3%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,640,678.00 | 1,640,678.00 | 380,419.74 | 1,677,413.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy 2025-26 First Interim 12101240134163

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)
Board . o M
Rosourco ovject | tinal | Approued | Actuls | Projocted | (cai5 3 | column
odes Codes A) Budget ©) D) D) B&D
B) (E) (F)
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SACS Financial Reporting Software -
SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy 2025-26 First Interim
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Humboldt County

Restricted Detail

12101240134163
Form 62l
G81FG5TNWG(2025-26)

Resource Description ﬁ?i?::fed Totals
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 34,734.00
6019 Student Support and Professional Dev elopment Discretionary Block Grant (SSPDDBG) 32,371.00
6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 20,953.00
6500 Special Education 37,573.00
6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prop 28) 9,176.00
7311 Classified School Employ ee Professional Dev elopment Block Grant 1,288.00
7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 3,994.00
7810 Other Restricted State 1,699.00
Total, Restricted Net Position 141,788.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -

SACS V14

File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 6

Printed: 11/14/2025 4:31 PM



NORTHCOAST PREPARATORY & PERFORMING ARTS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 11/14/2025

ALL FUNDS General General General - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -------- oo OTHER FUND TYPES ----------
FIRST INTERIM WORKING BUDGET Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds
A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $ 1,305,057 $ $ 1,305,057 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,305,057
Federal Sources 34,894 34,894 34,894
Other State Sources 26,007 231,723 257,730 257,730
Other Local Sources 57,284 53,097 110,381 110,381
Total Revenue 1,388,348 319,714 1,708,062 1,708,062
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 470,935 52,075 523,010 523,010
Classified Salaries 185,190 54,444 239,634 239,634
Employee Benefits 249,410 84,558 333,968 333,968
Supplies 69,006 30,737 99,743 99,743
Services & Other Operating 431,370 47,020 478,390 478,390
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 2,668 2,668 2,668
Support Costs (1,237) 1,237
Total Expenditures 1,404,674 272,739 1,677,413 1,677,413
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (16,326) 46,975 30,649 30,649

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions

Total Other Sources (Uses)

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) (16,326) 46,975 30,649 30,649
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 128,570 94,813 223,383 223,383

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 112,244 § 141,788 § 254,032 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 254,032

Bl\district\allfunds\70 25-26 First InterimAllfunds



MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION

NORTHCOAST PREPARATORY & PERFORMING ARTS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL DIS

ALL FUNDS
FIRST INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
FISCAL YEAR 2026-27

A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $
Federal Sources
Other State Sources
Other Local Sources

Total Revenue

B. EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies

Services & Other Operating

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

Support Costs

Total Expenditures

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions

Total Other Sources (Uses)

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE)
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE

G. ENDING BALANCE $

11/14/2025
General General General - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS --------  —emeeemee OTHER FUND TYPES ----------
Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds
1,386,777 $ $ 1,386,777 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,386,777
34,894 34,894 34,894
26,007 191,358 217,365 217,365
57,284 53,101 110,385 110,385
1,470,068 279,353 1,749,421 1,749,421
472,333 36,035 508,368 508,368
183,808 58,896 242,704 242,704
254,636 82,675 337,311 337,311
72,611 30,737 103,348 103,348
440,486 39,163 479,649 479,649
2,668 2,668 2,668
(1,237) 1,237

1,422,637 251,411 1,674,048 1,674,048
47,431 27,942 75,373 75,373
47,431 27,942 75,373 75,373
112,244 141,788 254,032 254,032
159,675 $ 169,730 $ 329,405 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 329,405

B\district\allfunds\70 25-26 First InterimMYP




MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION

NORTHCOAST PREPARATORY & PERFORMING ARTS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 11/14/2025
ALL FUNDS General General General - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS --------  —emeeemeee OTHER FUND TYPES ----------
FIRST INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
FISCAL YEAR 2027-28 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds
A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $ 1431220 $ $ 1431220 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,431,220
Federal Sources 34,894 34,894 34,894
Other State Sources 26,007 191,358 217,365 217,365
Other Local Sources 57,284 53,101 110,385 110,385
Total Revenue 1,514,511 279,353 1,793,864 1,793,864
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 472,763 36,035 508,798 508,798
Classified Salaries 184,159 58,896 243,055 243,055
Employee Benefits 262,776 83,201 345,977 345,977
Supplies 82,611 20,737 103,348 103,348
Services & Other Operating 447 996 39,039 487,035 487,035
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 2,668 2,668 2,668
Support Costs (1,237) 1,237
Total Expenditures 1,449,068 241,813 1,690,881 1,690,881
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 65,443 37,540 102,983 102,983

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions

Total Other Sources (Uses)

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) 65,443 37,540 102,983 102,983
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 159,675 169,730 329,405 329,405
G. ENDING BALANCE $ 225118 $ 207,270 $ 432,388 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 432,388

B\district\allfunds\70 25-26 First InterimMYP




NORTHCOAST PREPARATORY & PERFORMING ARTS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 11/14/25
SUPPLEMENT: FIRST INTERIM CASH FLOW -- GENERAL & RESERVE FUNDS
Beginning Cash balance as of October 31, 2025
November | December January IEebruary March April May June Receivable
Cash as of Oct 31 477,057 481,717 520,455 369,900 363,482 432,309 360,854 325,747
LCFF Revenues 98,197 200,963 98,197 82,606 199,175 63,728 63,728 134,059 14,173
Federal Revenues 0 4,308 2,010 0 449 2,010 3,858 450 17,993
State Revenues 20,035 16,050 11,495 11,495 11,495 26,909 11,495 68,416 19,694
Local Revenues 3,816 4,097 8,097 47,936 6,115 3,816 10,115 8,170 4,506
Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
P/Y Recbl 0 0 0 14,491 0 0 0 0
1000 48,497 49,976 44,964 49,560 51,545 52,838 49,610 46,982
2000 21,308 23,940 18,763 21,046 24,163 24,554 23,870 22,215
3000 25,739 26,887 24,476 25,785 31,218 27,248 24,993 77,534
4000 2,409 50,752 7,330 4,649 3,720 12,194 3,705 7,595
5000 19,434 35,124 21,925 61,906 37,761 51,086 22,126 114,897
6000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,668
Uses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TF in 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TF out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRANs Note Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Payables 0 0 152,895 0 0 0 0 0
Deferred Expense 0
Prepaid Expense 0
Cash Balance 481,717 520,455 369,900 363,482 432,309 360,854 325,747 264,949
Total Receivables (including deferred appropriations if any) $56,366
Final Projected Cash Balance General Fund, TRANs, Reserve: $264,949

W:\District\Cashflow\2025-26\First Interim\70 CF 25-26 First InterimCash Flow 1st Int




	NPA- Warrants November 2025.pdf
	NPA Board Meeting Minutes 11.18.25.pdf
	Proposed 2026 Board Meeting Dates.pdf
	70 NPA First Interim Board Packet 2025-2026.pdf
	70 Cert
	70 Fund 62
	70 25-26 First Interim
	Allfunds
	MYP

	70 CF 25-26 First Interim
	Cash Flow 1st Int



